Journal of Hair Therapy & Transplantation

From: Sungeun Choi <Sungeun.Choi@qc.cuny.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 6:54 PM

To: Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy

Subject: Choi_Editorial Board Member

Attachments: CV05_2015_Choi_Ext.pdf; Choi_Biography_Research Interest.docx; DSC_3411.JPG
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Green Category

Dear Mr. Kaur,

Thank you for letting me know your journal's Impact Factor and inviting me to be a part of Editorial Board of your
journal.

I would like to accept the position, a member of Editorial Board of Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy.
Upon your request, please find attached my updated CV, Short Bio & Research Interest file, and a photograph.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Sung Eun Choi, PhD, RD

Assistant Professor

Department of Family, Nutrition and Exercise Sciences
Queens College, CUNY, Remsen Hall 305 A

65-30 Kissena Boulevard, Flushing NY 11367-1597

From: Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy [editor.jowt@omicsonline.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 1:32 AM

To: Sungeun Choi

Subject: RE: Sent_Final Author proof RE: 2165-7904-5-255

Dear Dr. Sungeun Choi,

Greetings from Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy!

Thank you for your e-mail. | would like to inform you that the corrections will be done within next 48 hrs. The calculated

impact factor of our journal is 2.65.

We are aware of your expertise in the field of Obesity and related disorders; hence we take the privilege to invite you to
be a part of the Editorial Board of Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy. With your support we hope to bring forth

much needed attention and exposure to the field of Obesity and thereby promote better health in a novel way.

| request you to kindly accept this position and send us your updated CV and a photograph. | would also like to request
you to kindly coin a special issue on any of the topics that may be related to Obesity as an Editorial Board member. Your

guidance and contribution will be helpful to our journal in reaching higher standards.



It will be great if you could respond to us in this regard at your earliest.
Your participation is valuable to us.
Hoping for your positive response.

With Best Regards

Salt Kaur

Editorial Assistant

Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy

From: Sungeun Choi [mailto:Sungeun.Choi@qc.cuny.edu]
Sent: Saturday, May 09, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy
Subject: Sent_Final Author proof RE: 2165-7904-5-255

Dear Mr. Kaur,

I received the corrected proof (including funding acknowledgement, thank you!) and sent my final author proof with the
minor corrections back to Mr. Marreddy. I hope all my corrections will be included in the final manuscript. Thank you for
taking care of all my request.

One more question is, could you let me know the Impact Factor of Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy? I
need to report the information to my school. If the Impact Factor is not currently available, your journal's article
acceptance rate will work as well.

Lastly, thank you for registering me as a reviewer in your journal last month. If you could arrange an opportunity for me
to review some articles for your journal in the near future (during this summer), I highly appreciate it. As I am very
interested in the topics of your journal, I really like to review some articles for your journal, if possible.

Thank you for your consideration and kind help.
Best regards,

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 1:17 AM

To: Sungeun Choi

Subject: RE: Please Insert Acknowledgement_RE: 2165-7904-5-255_Authorproof

Dear Dr. Sungeun Choi
Greetings from Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy!

Thank you for your e-mail. | would like to inform you that we will be sending the final proof of your respective article
(including the acknowledgement section) within 24 hrs.

For any further queries, please feel free to contact us.



Thank you for your time and patience.

With Best Regards

Salt Kaur

Editorial Assistant

Journal of Obesity and Weight Loss Therapy

From: Sungeun Choi [mailto:Sungeun.Choi@qc.cuny.edu]

Sent: Sunday, May 03, 2015 5:40 AM

To: Omics Group

Cc: editor.jowt@omicsonline.org

Subject: Please Insert Acknowledgement_RE: 2165-7904-5-255_Authorproof

Dear Mr. Marreddy and Mr. Kaur,

I realized my acknowledgement of funding support for my study was not included in the author proof although I
submitted the funding disclosure in my cover letter of initial submission on March 16, 2015.

If you could kindly make sure to include the following acknowledgement in my final version of article, I really appreciate
it. I have a responsibility of acknowledging funding source for my project as a PI. Also attached funding disclosure file
(same content) in this email. Thank you so much for your time and help.

FUNDING/SUPPORT or Acknowledgement:
This study was funded by a Professional Staff Congress-City University of New York 42 grant (#64396-

00-42) from the Research Foundation of the City University of New York.

Sung Eun Choi, PhD, RD

Assistant Professor

Department of Family, Nutrition and Exercise Sciences
Queens College, CUNY, Remsen Hall 305 A

65-30 Kissena Boulevard, Flushing NY 11367-1597

From: Omics Group [authorproof@omicsonline.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 6:28 AM

To: Sungeun Choi

Subject: 2165-7904-5-255_Authorproof & Invoice

Manuscript Details:

» Reference number: 2165-7904-5-255

» Journal Title: Journal of Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy

» Title: Comparisons of 6-N-Propylthiouracil (PROP) Sensitivity, Food Liking and Food Intake between Vegetarian and
Non-Vegetarian Women

» Corresponding Author: Dr. Sung Eun Choi

Dear Dr. Sung Eun Choi,

Herewith we are sending the Author proof & Invoice of 2165-7904-5-255. Check the proof carefully and return within 48
hours. Please arrange to make the payment within two weeks. Correct the misprints and send back to the editorial staff
by e-mail to authorproof@omicsonline.com or FAX to +1-650-618-1414




Only necessary typographical errors should be corrected, no new additions should be made. Extensive changes will
request a new approval of the editorial committee. They will be inserted as notes added in the Proof. If you have
corrections, please write them in the author's proof directly with marking and send it.

Or

Please fill in a character with an intelligible character or type, scan and send it by e-mail.

Or

Type the misprints in separate word file with two columns, one is for misprinted and one is for to be print and send by
e-mail.

Author will be charged for any expenses incurred by the publisher for making extensive corrections or additions.

* If you fail to send the corrections within 48 hours, we may assume that you agreed to publish without corrections.
We request you to carefully check the PDF file.

Please inform us if you need any reprints of your article.
The cost of reprints on acid free papers:

1000 reprints: 719$

500 reprints: 519$

100-200 reprints: 4195

Shipping cost: 505 with in USA

100S outside USA

Dispatch time: 10-15 working days

OMICS Group successfully running 300 Open Access journals and 100 more scientific conferences (per year) in different
disciplines with the support from 30,000 well qualified editorial board members. We are the proud partner in making
healthcare and scientific information Open Access.

If you need more information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
On behalf of OMICS International ,
With best regards for your ongoing research.

Joseph Marreddy

OMICS International

731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA

Phone: +1- 650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414

Toll Free: +1-800-216-6499



